City of Seattle Request for Proposal 
Addendum 

Issued on: 12/30/14

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # 3364 titled Asset Management Work Order System for the Department of Parks and Recreation released on November 21, 2014.  The due date and time for responses is January 30, 2015 (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	12/4/14
	12/11/14
	Mobile Technology/GIS Integration

Would the City like to have the ability for field crews to have up-to-date GIS maps / data in the field as part of its mobile work order application?  
	The ability is not specifically identified as one of our mandatory requirements.  

GIS Integration is referenced on page 9 of the RFP document: “Interface with ESRI-GIS to support asset inventory mapping, geographic area designation, crew work routing, reporting by geographic areas, and mobile check-ins by work crews.”

Please also refer to the following requirements:

M-T-08

M-AM-12

MTEC-04

MTEC-07

If your system exceeds the requirement as stated, please specify how it does so in the comment section.
	None.

	2
	12/4/14
	12/11/14
	Mobile Technology/GIS Integration

Would the City like to see the locations of Work Orders displayed on top the City’s GIS maps / data in the field as part of its mobile work order application?  


	The ability is not specifically identified as one of our requirements.  GIS Integration is referenced on page 9 of the RFP document: “Interface with ESRI-GIS to support asset inventory mapping, geographic area designation, crew work routing, reporting by geographic areas, and mobile check-ins by work crews”

Please also refer to the following requirements:

M-T-08

M-AM-12

INT-11

INT-16

If your system exceeds the requirement as stated, please specify how it does so in the comment section.
	None.

	3
	12/4/14
	12/11/14
	Mobile Technology/GIS Integration

Would the City like the ability to capture asset updates in the field as well as work being completed? In other words would the City like to be able to not only capture work being completed in the field but also be able to update its asset date as well with the same mobile application?
	This ability is referenced in the following requirements:

M-WO-15

MTECH-04

If your system exceeds the requirement as stated, please specify how it does so in the comment section.
	None.

	4
	12/4/14
	12/11/14
	Mobile Technology/GIS Integration

Does the City have existing GPS devices or will you plan on purchasing GPS devices to accompany your mobile needs?  GPS hardware can be used for inventory of assets and also for location/navigation/routing (i.e., “see my current location on the map”).
	The City has used a variety of existing GPS devices for inventory and feature location data, but expects to purchase updated mobile enabled devices to use with the software solution.  Whether these devices are GPS enabled depends on the selected software solution. The Section 1 – Introduction  on Page 4 of the RFP document states:

“The City expects to directly acquire hardware, mobile devices, and associated telecommunication services.”
	None.

	5
	12/4/14
	12/11/14
	Mobile Technology/GIS Integration

Does the City desire the mobile system to support connected, disconnected and/or intermittent wireless connections?
	The city desires the ability to perform basic functionality when a wireless connection is lost or intermittent. The City expects full functionality when connected.   This ability is referenced in the following requirements:

M-T-09

MTECH-04

If your system exceeds the requirement as stated, please specify how it does so in the comment section.
	None.

	6
	12/4/14
	12/11/14
	Mobile Technology/GIS Integration

Would the City like to be able to not only do capture work being completed in the field but also be able to update its asset data as well with the same mobile application?
	This ability is referenced in the following requirements:

M-WO-15

MTECH-04

If your system exceeds the requirement as stated, please specify how it does so in the comment section.
	None.

	7
	12/4/14
	12/11/14
	Mobile Technology/GIS Integration

Would the City like to have the ability for Parks or Parks IT staff to easily configure the mobile interface to meet the differing crew work flow needs? 


	This would be a useful complement to our existing requirements, but is not specifically identified as a requirement.

Please refer to the following requirement:

UINT- 17

WO-37

If your system exceeds the requirement as stated, please specify how it does so in the comment section.


	None.

	8
	12/4/14
	12/11/14
	Mobile Resource Work Management 

Municipalities like Seattle are experiencing tremendous return on investment with real-time visibility into their mobile assets and employees.   With regards to Crew Work Routing, how valuable would it be for Parks office or dispatch staff to see the actual vehicles on a map as it relates to current work orders?
	Current location of employees or mobile assets is not identified as a requirement, however, assets and transactions in general are. Please refer to the following requirements:

M-AM-12

WO-6

WO-26

WO-35

If your system exceeds the requirement as stated, please specify how it does so in the comment section.
	None.

	9
	12/4/14
	12/11/14
	Mobile Resource Work Management 

Would Parks find it beneficial to be able to dispatch a crew to a job site on an ad hoc basis?


	The City believes this is one of the core functionalities of an Asset Management Work Order system. Please refer to the following requirements:

M-T-03

WO-28

If your system exceeds the requirement as stated, please specify how it does so in the comment section.


	None.

	10
	
	12/11/14
	
	The City is decreasing the number of paper copies of the proposals to be submitted to seven. Please note that with the original, eight printed proposals and two CD versions should be delivered prior to the deadline.
	Replace the following:

Page 13 of RFP document, under Section 9.8 PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL INSTRUCTIONS

· The City requires one original printed proposal, 14 printed copies and two cd copies of the response. 

With:

· The City requires one original proposal one original printed proposal, 7 printed copies and two cd copies of the response.

	11
	12/19/14
	12/30/14
	M-WO-12--The functional requirements state the ability to update tasks and work orders from a mobile device.  
What other areas of mobile functionality should be considered, such as condition assessments, work planning, labor reporting etc.?
	Any additional functionality should be listed in MTECH-03 in the Technical and Functional Response. Please also refer to:

M-WO-15

MTECH-04

WO-28

WO-29

WO-30
	None.

	12
	12/19/14
	12/30/14
	GIS integration is mentioned as a requirement for the AMWO system but not specifically for mobile.  Is there an intention to display GIS data and functionality on a mobile device?  If so, are there particular areas for consideration?
	The City intends to support performance through mobile application display of GIS maps, but does not have particular areas for consideration.  Please refer to the following requirements:

MTECH-02 
MTECH-04 


	None.

	13
	12/19/14
	12/30/14
	M-T-08--This requirement specifies that the mobile application should support both phone and table sized devices.  Are there preferences for the chosen mobile device platform, such as iOS, Android etc.?
	The City does not have a preference at this time. Please list the mobile device platform options in the comments from MTECH-06.
	None.

	14
	12/19/14
	12/30/14
	What ERP Applications (major functional areas such as Finance, SCM, Work Management and such) are currently implemented at the Parks Department?
	Please refer to the Business Descriptions Document embedded on page 5 of the RFP.
	None.

	15
	12/19/14
	12/30/14
	Does Seattle Parks have experience with SaaS or Managed type solutions?
	Yes, Seattle Parks and Recreation has experience with SaaS solutions.
	None.

	16
	12/19/14
	12/30/14
	Does the Seattle Parks Department manage their own IT Operations/Infrastructure? 


	The network infrastructure is managed by the City of Seattle Department of Information Technology.  The desktop and mobile environments are managed by Seattle Parks.
	None.

	17
	12/19/14
	12/30/14
	What version of ESRI is currently implemented in support of Seattle Parks?


	The City currently uses version 10.2.0.3348.
	None.

	18
	12/19/14
	12/30/14
	Are there any regulatory requirements that involve segregation of data between business units? Do all business units share the same GL structure?
	There is segregation between business units, but not as it relates to the Asset Management and Work Order System.  For this solution, the affected business unite share the same GL structure.
	None.

	19
	12/19/14
	12/30/14
	Maintenance Scheduling specifies the need to provide routing options.  What kind of routing options are expected?  Are routing services being used in your ESRI implementation?
	The City does not currently use ESRI’s routing services for park maintenance. Many of DPR maintenance tasks are completed by following a geographical route. M-WO-09 refers to the fact that many maintenance staff are assigned to perform maintenance along a physical route, for a collection of parks and facilities in a pre-determined geographic area. 

	None.

	20
	12/19/14
	12/30/14
	What are the integration capabilities of the planned construction and project management software system?
	The integration capabilities are not known, as the contract for this system has not yet been signed. However, The City anticipates that system configuration for the construction and project management software system will occur in spring 2015. 
	None.

	21
	12/19/14
	12/30/14
	What are the integration capabilities of the internal human resources database?
	The existing HRIS system is a Peoplesoft/Oracle product with database access possible through ODBC.  Current practices minimize direct interaction with the production database, and favor integration with a data extract from the production database and saved on a SQL Server reporting database.
	None.

	22
	12/19/14
	12/30/14
	What is the total number of users expected to use the new AMWO system?
	The City anticipates that 475 total users.
	Financial Response’s On Premise and SAAS tabs: “Instructions to Vendor,” #7, should read “Provide pricing to support to up to 475 users.”

	23
	12/19/14
	12/30/14
	What is the expected peak number of concurrent users expected to use the new AMWO system?
	Please refer to the following requirement:
PER-01
	None.

	24
	12/19/14
	12/30/14
	Are there any DPR specific reports that will need to be considered for the implementation?
	None at this time.
	None.

	25
	12/19/14
	12/30/14
	Are there an approximate number of assets contained in the existing asset management data that can be shared?
	The existing 35,000 assets managed, as mentioned in the embedded Business Description document, each have data associated. 
	None.

	26
	12/19/2014
	12/30/14
	M-T-13 General Integration: Ability to support output to Socrata and data.Seattle.gov.  

Please clarify this mandatory requirement.
	Selected summary data from the AMWO system must be able to be published on this public website. Please refer to http://dev.socrata.com/publishers/.
	None.

	27
	12/19/2014
	12/30/14
	M-T-07 Security: Any public facing web pages or applications must be able to successfully pass an independent security review and penetration test administered by the City of Seattle.  
What are some high level security considerations that the system need to understand for public facing web sites?
	Please see http://www.owasp.org and https://www.owasp.org/index.php/Top_10_2013-Top_10 as the high level security considerations for the City of Seattle generally follow these guidelines.
	None.

	28
	12/19/2014
	12/30/14
	How many square feet (office, warehouse, etc.) are you going to want to manage with the solution?
	The entire Seattle Parks system is expected to be managed in this system.  Here are estimates of Square Feet for park and facility types:

Facility Type

 Total Area (Sq. Ft) 

Aquarium

                               74,627 

Aquatic Facility

                               31,850 

Bathhouse

                               15,077 

Boat Ramp

                            552,383 

Boulevard

                        9,420,965 

Cabin

                                  2,040 

Comfort Station

                               41,007 

Community Center

                            536,040 

Community Playfield

                     15,370,226 

Concession

                               56,736 

Dock

                            158,355 

Exhibits (Horticulture)

                            874,365 

General Land Area

                               28,800 

Golf Course

                     20,665,964 

Green Space

                     24,573,315 

Greenhse/Nursery/Hort Exh

                               49,932 

Headquarter

                            455,080 

Historic

                               49,540 

Incidental Landscaping

                        1,373,637 

Local Park

                     36,703,276 

Major Urban/Regional Park

101,025,151 

Mini Park

                        2,570,777 

Moorage

                            902,802 

Neighborhood Park

                        1,882,202 

Neighborhood Playground

                        6,024,733 

Office Space

                               16,342 

Operations Building

                            408,623 

Other

                               50,502 

Parking Lots

                                  6,008 

Performing & Visual Arts

                               85,038 

Picnic Shelter

                               29,730 

Residences

                                  9,870 

Section-wide Activities

                                  2,418 

Shelter

                               54,746 

Shelterhouse

                               20,779 

Shoreline Access

                     22,360,021 

Special or Unique Park

                        6,854,779 

Square,Place, or Triangle

                            269,885 

Stadium/Track/Fieldhouse

                               96,050 

Storage

                                       670 

Storage, Mechanical

                            101,808 

Swimming Pool

                            160,972 

Trail/Boulevard

                               95,869 

Underwater Area

                            611,500 

Urban Garden or P-Patch

                        2,887,590 

Viewpoint

                        2,899,842 

Grand Total

                  260,461,922 


	None.

	29
	12/19/14
	12/30/14
	Additionally, due to the Holidays and amount of work involved to provide the highest quality response, we humbly request an extension of the bid due date of the RFP from January 30, 2015 to February 13, 2015, which is two additional weeks.
	The City appreciates the holiday considerations and amount of work required from vendors to complete the proposals but, due to project, staffing and scheduling concerns, cannot extend the due date. 
	

	11
	12/15/2014
	12/30/14
	Do you intend to purchase the software and install on your own server, or would you want [Vendor] to host it for you?
	The City is open to purchasing either an On Premise or Software as a Service solution. Please refer to Section 1 – Introduction on Page 4 of the RFP document.
	None.

	12
	12/15/2014
	12/30/14
	What is the total number of users of the [Vendor] program that you will need?
	The City anticipates a total of 475 users.

	Financial Response’s On Premise and SAAS tabs: “Instructions to Vendor,” #7, should read “Provide pricing to support to 475 users.”

	13
	12/15/2014
	12/30/14
	Of that total, how many concurrent users of the [Vendor] program do you anticipate (that is the total number of people that can be logged into the program at the same time)?

	Please refer to the following requirement:
PER-01
	None.

	14
	12/15/2014
	12/30/14
	Do you have any interest in the [Vendor] work request module that allows users to send work requests to the [Vendor] program and monitor the status of their requests?


	Please refer to the following requirements:
M-WO-18

M-WO-19
	None.

	15
	12/15/2014
	12/30/14
	Do you have any interest in the [Vendor] module that allows users to access work orders and PMs and create new work orders on a SmartPhone (iPhone, Android, etc.) or any browser-based device (iPAD, notebook, etc.)?  If so, how many users do you anticipate?
	Please refer to the following requirements:
MTECH-04

MTECH-06

The City anticipates that field users may enter data and information as a crew, but that each 430 field staff members will be a user of the system. 
	Financial Response’s On Premise and SAAS tabs: “Instructions to Vendor,” #7, should read “Provide pricing to support to up to 475 users.”

	16
	12/19/2014
	12/30/14
	
	The City is open to purchasing either an On Premise or Software as a Service solution. Please refer to Section 1 – Introduction on Page 4 of the RFP document.
	None.

	17
	12/19/2014
	12/30/14
	Is the Department of Parks & Recreation willing to entertain an option of leveraging an existing Enterprise License agreement already in force with the City of Seattle with an existing vendor and, in doing so, to share services with other City departments? 
	Yes, the system would be subject to the same proposal process and scoring criteria as other proposed systems.
	None.

	18
	12/19/2014
	12/30/14
	Would it be possible to provide the number of anticipated users for the back end office staff and field staff? 


	The City anticipates that 475 total users, 430 of which will work in the field.


	Financial Response’s On Premise and SAAS tabs: “Instructions to Vendor,” #7, should read “Provide pricing to support to up to 475 users.”

	19
	12/19/2014
	12/30/14
	What versions of ArcGIS, ArcGIS Online, and ArcGIS Server does the department currently use? 


	The City currently uses ArcGIS 10.2.1.
	

	20
	12/19/2014
	12/30/14
	Section 3.2 of RFP – Could you please detail what types of data will be converted to replacement AMWO system from the SPAN FM system?


	The data converted will be the descriptive data from the database tables for properties, facilities, and assets.  Transactional data, such as work order records is not expected to be migrated to the new system.  The old SPANFM system contains some information on planned maintenance activities and schedules that may be appropriate to use with the new system.   Additionally, there is spatial information in our City GIS system, which is ESRI, which will need to be converted or accessed by the new system.
	

	21
	12/19/2014
	12/30/14
	Section 3.2 of RFP/Exhibit A – Please confirm the data conversion sources. The SOW references SPAN FM, PLANT, and Asset Hierarchy. For each, could you please describe type of data and volume to be converted?
	The data conversion source for SPAN-FM is Microsoft SQL Server tables.  The program has a total of approximately five Gigabytes, with less than 1 Gigabyte estimated to converted and migrated over.

The PLANT data includes data from SPAN-FM, utilizing ESRI ArcGIS maps for over 400 parks. The City anticipates accessing and converting all data to the new system.

The City’s Asset Management data from SPAN-FM currently consists of approximately 25 high level asset categories to address capital needs for over 400 parks and 6,300 total acres.  Parks uses an ACCESS database for reporting purposes.  
	

	22
	12/19/2014
	12/30/14
	Please list asset types that will be managed by the AMWO system. 


	While a complete asset type list that will be included in the AMWO system has not been determined, we anticipate that developed parks, open space, natural areas, buildings, pools, tennis and basketball courts, play areas, aquatics facilities (e.g., beaches, boat ramps), building systems such as electrical, HVAC and mechanical systems, lighting, sewer and water systems, roofing and building envelope, site amenities (e.g., fencing, paved areas, signage, exterior lighting), and underground infrastructure (e.g., irrigation, drainage, sewer and water lines, communications systems, would be among the assets that the system will manage.
	

	23
	12/19/2014
	12/30/14
	What asset types is the City currently doing condition assessments on? 


	Parks is not currently doing any condition assessments, but there are existing assessments on its major assets including buildings, roofs, courts, paving, pools, irrigation, boilers, and others. We anticipate that additional condition assessments will be needed to populate the data base, but that work would be done by Parks staff.
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